
From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 6:09 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Weekend Sampling

Yes, understood.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2015 5:16 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Weekend Sampling

Just as a clarification, Liane is asking for 2 sets of 30 36cc bottles to go with the two sets of 180 32cc bottles.

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:16 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Weekend Sampling

Kirby – could you please send a blank form that I can fill in. I believe the versions I have don't have the lines on the bottom to select between the large and small bottles. Thanks.

For estimating purposes, plan for two sets of 180 32CC bottles and 30 36CC bottles. We won't know for sure until the plumbing assessments are actually completed.

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 3:28 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Subject: Weekend Sampling

Just checking to see what the bottle order is for this weekend. We'll also need pre-filled request forms to make copies when you get a chance.

Thanks!

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shane@michigan.gov
517.335.9888